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April 3, 2020
Invoice No. 15355A

Duxbury Planning Board
Town Hall
878 Tremont Street
Duxbury, MA 02332

Professional services March 1 through March 31, 2020

421 Elm Street Cell Tower (#3980):

Principal 2.5 hrs. @ $143 $ 357.50

TOTAL DUE: $ 357.50



Invoice No.:

Date: April 3, 2020

Billing Period:

Project:

Task: 19-Mar

TOTAL $

Plan Review: PB 0.5 71.50$

RJ -$

Co-op: -$

Calculation / Document PB 1 143.00$

Review: RJ -$

Co-op: -$

Site Inspection PB -$

RJ -$

Co-op: -$

Letter / Report PB 1 143.00$

Preparation RJ -$

Co-op: -$

Staff Review: PB -$

RJ -$

Co-op: -$

Meetings, Telephone, PB -$

email, etc. RJ -$

Co-op: -$

Planning Board Hearings: PB -$

RJ -$

Co-op: -$

TOTALS: 2.5 0 0 0 0 0 0 357.50$

SUBDIVISION PLAN REVIEW - BREAKDOWN OF HOURS

15355A

March 1 - March 31, 2020

421 Elm Street Cell Tower - Site Plan

HOURS SPENT
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March 19, 2020

Duxbury Planning Board
Town Hall
878 Tremont Street
Duxbury, MA 02332

Subject: Wireless Telecommunication Facilities at 421 Elm Street

Dear Board Members:

This letter is in response to Ms. Hadley’s request for review of Administrative Site Plan
Review Application, with attachments, dated February 21, 2020, prepared by Parisi Law
Associates, P.C. (Parisi) along with associated Site Plan, revised February 13, 2020, prepared by
Advanced Engineering Group, P.C. for a wireless telecommunication facility at 421 Elm Street.
We have also reviewed the application for Special Permit and Variances, with attachments, dated
February 21, 2020, prepared by Parisi. The purpose of our review has been to evaluate
conformance with Zoning By-Laws (ZBL) Section 610 – Wireless Telecommunications Services
Facilities, Section 615 Administrative Site Plan Review and good engineering practice.

We reviewed a similar project at the site in 2011 for the Board. The current plan is essentially
the same as the previous plan with two exceptions:

• The stockade fence proposed around the perimeter of the telecommunications compound
is specified to be six feet where it was specified to be eight feet in the previous proposal.

• The height of the proposed monopole is specified to be 120 feet above ground level
(AGL) where it was specified to be 100 feet AGL in the previous proposal.

Comments:

1. The Applicant is seeking a variance from ZBL §610.4.4 and §610.5.1 to allow for the
height of the monopole to be greater than 100 feet AGL. As noted above, the proposed
monopole would be 120 feet AGL. There is also a six foot high whip antenna proposed
on top of the monopole, which will make the total AGL 126 feet. See Comment 2.

2. The Applicant is seeking a variance from ZBL §610.5.2 to allow for the proposed
monopole to be closer to lot lines than the fall zone (height above AGL plus the height of
attached whip antenna). The proposed monopole would be 17 feet from the Route 3 MA
State Highway Layout and 26 feet from the parcel behind the subject site (Map 82/100,
Lot 502 043). This variance was granted under the previous application. However, that
monopole, with the whip antenna (ten foot whip) had a total height AGL of 110 feet. As
noted under Comment 1, the total height above AGL for the proposed monopole would be
126 feet. We measure the distance from the proposed center of the monopole to the Route
3 southbound travel lane to be about 118 feet. There is potential for this monopole to fall
into the Route 3 travel lane. At a minimum, we recommend that the monopole be moved
so that it cannot fall into the travel lane of Route 3.




